CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724

.l

INCORPORATED
g Office of the Mayor
300 Sixth Street
605-394-4110
Fax: 605-394-6793
E-mail: mayor@rcgov.org

To: City Council LFO12804-05
From: Mayor Jim Shaw@ég ’

Date: January 19, 2004

Ref: Appointment to Residential Contractor Board

| am recommending the City Council confirm the appointment of Wayne Loof
and Gary Babl each a two year term on the Residential Contractor Board. Terms
will expire December 31, 2005.

=)

EQUAL HOUSING
OPPORTUNITY EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER




CITY OF RAPID CITY
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Building Inspection Division

300 Sixth Street

605-394-4157 * Fax 605-394-6636

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Jim Shaw
N
FROM: Brenda Vespested, Building Inspection o
DATE: December 23, 2003

SUBJECT: Residential Contractor Board

The following terms will expire December 31, 2003, on the Residential Contractor Board:
Wayne Loof and Gary Babl.

It is the recommendation of the Board that Wayne Loof and Gary Babl be appointed to another
two-year term.
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